- A Living Memorial

You can have a tree dedicated in memory of a loved one in a Conservation Area of your choice by
filling in the attached form and mailing it to the St. Clair Region Conservation Foundation. A tree
is a most fitting tribute. With a tree is planted an idea, a hope and a challenge. It fosters the idea
that one can remember through living trees and forests. It provides a hope for the future of our
environment and, most important, it challenges each and everyone of us to take an active part in
protecting our natural heritage. The St. Clair Region Conservation Foundation is a non-profit
organization dedicated to the conservation of the natural resources of the St. Clair region.

In memory of:

(as to appear on the certificate)

Please send certificate to:

Postal Code:

From:

(as to appear on the certificate)

Phone number of donor:

Send receipt to:

Postal Code:

Donation for Tree $50.00
Additional Donation $
Amount Enclosed $

Please make cheque payable to St. Clair Region Conservation Foundation

(see reverse side for planting locations) Date:




Please dedicate a tree at one of the
following:

A.W. Campbell Conservation Area, Brooke-Alvinston
Bridgeview Conservation Area, Petrolia

Crothers Conservation Area, Wallaceburg

Clark Wright Conservation Area, Strathroy

Esli G. Dodge Conservation Area, Forest

Keith McLean Conservation Lands, Morpeth

Lorne C. Henderson Conservation Area, Enniskillen
Nicholl's Memorial Forest, Sombra

Shetland Conservation Area, Dawn-Euphemia Tony
Stranak Conservation Area, Dresden Warwick

Conservation Area, Warwick

Individual trees are not identified

Charitable Number
BN119170736-RR0001

St. Clair Region Conservation Foundation
205 Mill Pond Crescent
Strathroy, ON, N7G 3P9

(519) 245-3710
(520) FAX (519) 245-3348
E-Mail - stclair@scrca.on.ca
Website - www.scrca.on






